The Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 26th July 2016, at Oldcotes Village Hall, commencing at 19.15hrs.

Present: - Cllr Paul Weldon (Chairman) with Councillors David Bland, Peter R Browne, George Earle, A. Morton, Martyn Reynolds, J Woffinden, and District Councillor B Bowles. Also present was District Council Leader Cllr Simon Greaves.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors L Browne, David J Smith.

1.26.07.2016 POLICE REPORT

PCSO Cathy Parker forwarded a police report after the meeting that is appended to the signed copy of the minutes in the minute book.

Styrrup had 2 Crimes Recorded, 5 down from the last period.

Oldcotes had 6 Crimes Recorded, 2 up from the last period. .

2.26.07.2016 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Cllr Morton recorded a declaration in relation to speeding on Main Street, Oldcotes to be discussed later in the meeting.

3.26.07.2016 MINUTES OF ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING 2016

The minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting **24**TH **May 2016** as circulated were agreed and signed as a true and correct record.

There were no matters arising save those already on agenda.

4.26.07.2016 PRESENTATION BY CLLR SIMON GREAVES LEADER OF BASSETLAW DISTRICT COUNCIL

Simon Greaves was welcomed to the meeting by the Chairman, and referred to as the first leader in modern history to address the parish Council at an ordinary meeting.

Simon gave his presentation which explained the reasons and rationale behind the bid to join the Sheffield City Region as a full member, but maintaining links with the Nottinghamshire County Council and the North Midlands albeit there was no present prospect of a region deal by the North Midlands grouping.

A number of questions were put to Simon with answers given in the most part. In particular voting rights for the New Executive Mayor once full membership rights were secured.

He also agreed to seek responses to question put over the South Harworth site, Fracking and Enforcement Action at the Clay Pigeon Site.

The Chairman thanked Simon Greaves for his attendance and openness. A photograph was taken for posperity.

Simon left consultation documents and MORI feedback forms.

A letter of thanks would be sent to BDC thanking Simon for his interaction.

5.26.07.2016 STYRRUP VILLAGE HALL

Quotations for the construction and installation of height restriction and swing gate barriers to the Styrrup Village Hall Car park were reviewed and it was agreed to enter into a contract with Victoria Fabrications of Chesterfield in the sum of £1849 plus VAT. Suited padlocks were not included. These would be sourced independently. The next nearest quote was over £1000 more expensive. Clerk to place the order.

A satisfactory solution had now been reached over the new floor coverings to the VH Toilets and the invoice settled.

6.26.07.2016 STREET SWEEPER / HANDYMAN REPORT

The work undertaken at Oldcotes Village Hall was satisfactory and the inclusion of the car park in the fortnightly visit was requested.

7.26.07.2016 PLANNING MATTERS

The Parish Councils response to the application to create a pallet making factory with outside storage at the former Glass Bulbs site. The objections were confirmed.

8.26.07.2016 PENSION MATTERS

It was agreed to send a letter to all three employees confirming that they had all agreed to not require an opt in pension via the Parish Council. No contributions would be due from the Parish Council which was a significant factor in the employees independent decisions.

9.26,07.2016 VILLAGE ENTRANCE GATE WAY SIGNS

A quote received from Hilary Cartmel was received with thanks but deemed to be unaffordable at the present time given that 10 of the said signs would be needed.

It was agreed instead to enquire of Cllr G Earle's connection the cost of 30 MPH welcome to Styrrrup or Oldcotes plastic or alluminium signs to be attached to the gates already seen and proposed. 10 signs would be required and 40 gates installed.

10.26.07.2016 ACCOUNTS

All payments were up to date including the payment of wages and PAYE.

11.26.07.2016 SPEEDING TRAFFIC ON MAIN STREET, OLDCOTES

A meeting involving the County Councillor, local residents and Parish Councillors had taken place earlier in the day, NCC and VIA officials confirming that the NCC no longer installs traffic calming measures and Main Street, Oldcotes would not have met previous criteria anyway. The matter was to be left "Sine Die"

The Clerk would enquire of Harthill Parish Council how they had achieved the installation of 30MPH signs on lamp posts in the Village.

12.26.07.2016 MEMBERS ITEMS

An acknowledgement but no action by the BDC had yet occurred regarding the erection of a 2m+ fence to the front and side of 25 Pagdin Drive, Styrrup, Cllr Barry Bowles agreed to pursue this matter with Development Control.

Cllr Browne reported the replacement of the Street light outside Aspen House..

NCC had denied responsibility for the bridge decking causing the continual pot hole on the Serlby Road Motorway Bridge, and the sharp edges on the paintwork on the bridge hand rails which were the responsibility of the Highways Agency. NCC with VIA highways would continue to fill the pot hole. Both agencies would be contacted to deal with their responsibilities.

13.26.07.2016 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting would be held on TUESDAY 27th September 2016 at the Village Hall, Styrrup at 7.15pm.

The meeting closed at 21.10 hrs.

Chairman 27th September 2016

STYRRUP and OLDCOTES Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 26th July 2016

POLICE REPORT

OLDCOTES

24/05/2016 to 26/07/2016

- Animal/Wildlife x 1
- RTC x 4
- Suspicious Incident x 3
- ASB x 1
- Found/Abandoned Vehicle x 1
- Burglary Dwelling x 3
- Fraud/Forgery x 1
- Theft From Motor Vehicle x 1
- Theft Other x 1

6 Crimes Recorded, 2 up from the last period.

STYRRUP

24/05/2016 to 26/07/2016

- ASB x 2
- Suspicious x 1
- Animal/Wildlife x 1
- Burglary Other x 1
- Burglary x 1

2 Crimes Recorded, 5 down from the last period.